



DAVID MARA - DJ MAARA

DJ / VJ - SOUND ENGINEER - TECHNICIAN - VISUAL ARTIST



PRAGUE 10,
CZECH REPUBLIC, 109 00

✉ MAARA@POLLARD.CZ

☎ +420 776 018 999

🌐 WWW.DJMAARA.CZ

RELATED EXPERIENCE

CLUB & PRIVATE EVENT DJ/VJ 1993 - TODAY

Worked as a DJ in many clubs like Rock Cafe, Retro, Futurum, Bunkr, Legenda, Uzi Bar, Golem, Hvezda, Joe's Bar and many more. Besides club DJ also well recognized as private event mobile DJ with several hundreds of realized gigs for renowned international clients like Playboy, Coca-Cola, Porsche etc... and five star hotels.

PROFI EQUIPMENT RENTAL & SOUND ENGINEERING + LIGHTING + VIDEO 2004 - TODAY

Run own equipment rental and technical event service agency.

AUDIOVISUAL & GRAPHIC ART + PHOTOGRAPHY 2011 - TODAY

Started project related to photography, design, multimedia...

EDUCATION

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING
PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC

IT + SOUND ENGINEERING + ENGLISH
SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA

INTRODUCTION

Club & Mobile Dj since 1993. Experience from top class clubs and discos like Bunkr, Legenda, Rock Cafe, Futurum, N11, Joe's Bar, Misch Masch as well as 5star hotels like Mandarin Oriental, Kempinski, Boscolo, Hilton, Intercontinental, Grand Hotel Bohemia, Golden Well, Aria, Paris, Movenpick and others. As a mobile DJ did hundreds weddings, corporate events, celebrations and VIP parties. Speak fluent Czech and English (5 years work & study in Australia). Working experience at DJ industry is not only limited to Czech republic and Australia but also include working in Switzerland, Austria, Slovakia, France and Germany. Strong communication and psychology skills - attended 6 months course in crowd psychology and interpersonal relations. Electrical and sound engineering education. Degree in Information Technologies (webdesign & management). What really put me aside competitors is my attitude - DJing is not only enjoyable hobby but professional service - DJ have to be real professional - reliable, well behaved, empathic, assertive, communicative, positive, polite and also a bit cool. I use my own reliable transportation - VW Multivan + Volvo XC 70 and use my own equipment - audio, lighting and video. Im amongs very few DJs here in CZ who are able mix and have enough audio and video material for really everything - all kind of styles at any decades including local stuff like Irish, Scottish, American, Latino, Balkan, Arabic etc... but also all other like 50-80, disco, pop, rock, rocknroll, swing, chillout, reggae, ska, house, acidjazz, funk, RnB, DnB, soul

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

- 1 CLUB / DISCOTHEQUE DJ** [ENTERTAINMENT SERVICE]
Im available for club / discotheque bookings.
- 2 CLUB & MOBILE SOUND ENGINEERING** [TECHNICAL SERVICE]
I can also take care of sound for a band, speeches, wedding games, ceremonies..whatever. Lifetime experience in sound engineering...
- 3 MOBILE DJ** [ENTERTAINMENT SERVICE]
Im available for all kinds of private events DJ bookings - especially weddings, corporate events, celebrations. Service include all necessary equipment...
- 4 LIGHTING SCENE DESIGN** [TECHNICAL & DESIGN SERVICE]
Besides of sound I can also take care of all effect lighting design/programming for your event.
- 5 MOBILE VJ** [ENTERTAINMENT SERVICE]
Im available for all kinds of private events. VJ mix not only audio tracks like classic DJ but mixing whole original HQ music videos displayed on projection or large TVs. Party looks better, people more dance...
- 6 EQUIPMENT RENTALS** [TECHNICAL SERVICE]
Not only I can be your dj, sound guy or lighting operator. I can of course supply all necessary equipment needed for your event whenever its small, mid or large party.
- 7 MOBILE KARAOKE** [ENTERTAINMENT SERVICE]
Im available for all kinds of private events. Nice additional entertainment to mobile disco or videodisco... Become a singer for a night...
- 8 MODERATION** [ENTERTAINMENT & COMMUNICATION SERVICE]
Need multilingual (english + czech) announcements, wedding games moderation, comments or organizational commands during party or any other light moderation ? No problem for me...

BUSINESS RELATED SKILLS



HOBBIES & INTERESTS



SCAN QR CODE



facebook.com/david.mearra.3726